



## BARROW COUNTY CERT OFFICERS MEETING

Minutes of the meeting held April 14, 2021

### Roll Call of Officers

Team Chief	Dave Mueller	Present
Deputy Team Chief / Training Captain	Vance Oakes	Present
Finance Officer / Planning Officer	Fern Oakes	Present
Operations Captain / Communications Lieutenant	Mike Wolcott	Present
Safety Captain	Tina Watkins	Present
Medical Lieutenant	Chris Mahoney	Present
Field Operations Lieutenant	Alex Dorr	Present
Logistics Lieutenant	Michael Toney	Present
Public Information Officer / IT Officer	John Sliman	Present
Secretary	Steve Kemble	Present

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.

We are moving out of StorAway. We need to be out by April 30<sup>th</sup>. We will move our equipment to Lee Street for storage. We will be taking over the top floor of the building we are in. Thank you to everyone that has been helping out at the Department of Health. We will stop this activity after April 30<sup>th</sup>. People can volunteer on their own, but the time cannot be counted as CERT activity. We are still looking as to what we will do with the trailers.

### Reports of Officers

#### Deputy Chief / Training Captain

Vance distributed arm bands. It was decided to put one Incident Commander arm band in the radio bag and one in the medical bag. The Golf Tournament will be held September 13<sup>th</sup>. We are in need of sponsors for the holes and donations. We discussed training at the last general meeting. To have guest speakers we need to have more people present at the general meeting, so this issue will be put on hold until more people can attend.

#### Finance Officer / Planning Officer

We have 5,873.60 in the bank. We have a \$95 StorAway credit card charge pending. We will be doing the Statham Spring Fest on May 29<sup>th</sup>. Hours will be from 8AM to 5PM. There will be two shifts, an email will be coming out.

#### Operations Captain / Communications Lieutenant

Nothing at this time.

# Reports of Officers

## Safety Captain

Everyone has been doing a good job of staying safe and masking up.

## Medical Lieutenant

Nothing at this time.

## Field Operations Lieutenant

Planning on moving the equipment from StorAway. An email will come out about the move.

## Logistics Lieutenant

All inventory activity is put on hold till after the move.

## Public Information Officer / IT Officer

A press release is being worked on. All information will be sent to Penny.

## Secretary

Meeting minutes are being worked on and will be sent out when possible.

Motion to adjourn. The meeting ended at 7:36 PM.

Respectfully submitted

Secretary

Steve Kemble